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Eve O'Sullivan 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Eve O'Sullivan 
07 February 2017 14:23 
An Taisce; Department of Agriculture Food and the Marine; Department of Arts, 
Heritage, Regional, Rural & Gaeltach Affairs; Department of Environment - Northern 
Ireland; Department of Housing, Planning Community & Local Government; Dept of 
Communications, Climate Action & Environment; Failte Ireland; Health & Safety 
kuthority; Health Service Executive; Inland Fisheries Ireland; Irish Water; Minister for 
Transport, Tourism and Sport; Teagasc; Kildare County Council (Environment Section); 
Kildare County Council (Planning Section); 'chemicals@hsa.ie' 
WO283-01 Bord na Mona - €PA Amendment to Licence 
I E  Amendment - Section 76A(l l )  Amendment.pdf 

Re: Amendment to a Licence in  the name of Bord na Mona Public Limited Company, for a facility at Drehid 
Mechanical Biological Treatment (MBT) Facilitv, Coolcarrigan and Druminond townlands, Carbury, County 
Kildare - EPA Reg No WO283-01 

Dear Sir/Madam 

I wish to infonn you that the Agency issued an Amendment on the above mentioned licensee on 3 1 January 
2017. 

Please find attached a copy of the fonnal Amendment which was issued to the above licensee. The 
Aineiidlnent should be read in conjunction with the existing Licence Reg. No. WO283-01. 

If you have any further queries please contact the Office of Environmental Enforcement, who can be contacted 
at the following Telephone Number 01 2680100. 

Please note that there is no requirement for you to acknowledge receipt of this ernail. 

Regards 
Eve O'Sullivan 

_ _ _ _ _ l _ l _ ~  --I_--- 

-. Programme Officer 
EVE O'SULLIVAN P R O G R A M M E  O F F I C E R ,  O F F I C E  O F  E N V I R O N M E N T A L  
S U S T A I N A B I L I T Y ,  E P A ,  J O H N S T O W N  CASTLE ESTATE,  C O  
+353(0)53 9160600 I 7341 (internal) I e osullivan@epa le 
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